

SHARMIN SULTANA

Fullstack Software Engineer
New York, NY

CONTACT

347 - 517 - 6733
Hi@SharminSultana.com
linkedin.com/in/sharmin-s
github.com/sharmin523

SUMMARY

I'm a Fullstack Software Engineer specializing in modern JavaScript technologies with a background in marketing and product development.

I completed two years of a Computer Science degree at NYU and later went on to round out my education in Software Development at the Grace Hopper Program.

SKILLS & TOOLS

Proficient: JavaScript, React, Redux, Styled Components, Express, Node.JS, HTML5, CSS3, WordPress

Knowledgeable: React Native, PostgreSQL, Git/Github, Chrome API, Illustrator, InDesign

Familiar: Webpack, Heroku, JavaScript Testing Frameworks, JIRA, Confluence, Basecamp, Stripe, Photoshop, Sketch

EDUCATION

The Grace Hopper Program at Fullstack Academy of Code

Aug 2019 - Dec 2019

A 17-week software development immersive focused on modern web development methodologies.

New York University

Sep 2011 - May 2015

BS in Psychology
Minors in Chemistry & Mathematics

VOLUNTEER WORK

Brooklyn Boulders Foundation | Mentor
InTandem Bike | Ride Captain

WORK HISTORY

License To Drift

Dec 2019 - Present

Freelance Fullstack Developer

- Used React, Styled Components, Node.JS, and Express to build a web application with mobile friendly, reusable components
- Built a multi-stage onboarding flow that collected and persisted data about the preferences of new users
- Integrated with the MailChimp API to collect email sign ups

GrowthLab

Jan 2019 - Sep 2019

Product Developer

- Led the research and development of a scalable, online course on an accelerated timeline which generated \$200K within 4 days of being released
- Conducted customer research, SME interviews, and competitive analysis to uncover insights that were utilized to position and concept the Money Mindsets product

Freelance To Win

May 2016 - Nov 2018

Director of Marketing & Operations

Jan 2018 - Nov 2018

- Managed copywriting, marketing, and customer service teams through planning, executing, and optimizing marketing campaigns
- Systemized the process for launching new products for reliable execution across teams

Marketing Project Manager

May 2016 - Dec 2017

- Used strategic & innovative marketing initiatives to help grow a 1-man blog into an e-commerce business with over \$1MM+ in revenue
- Developed and executed marketing campaigns that used content marketing to capture and convert 1K new leads every month

Epic Systems

Nov 2015 - May 2016

Implementation Project Manager

- Educated and onboarded hospital staff for new enterprise medical software
- Partnered with leading US hospitals to customize software to their needs by leading and training their on-staff analysts

PROJECTS

LoveLaces, Fullstack Developer | <http://bit.ly/love-laces>

Browse and purchase shoes on this e-commerce site

- Developed database models, API routes, and React components for adding products to cart, editing products in cart, maintaining database persistent carts and order history for users regardless of log-in status
- Built with: React, Redux, Material-UI, Node, Express, PostgreSQL

Freshly, Fullstack Developer | <http://bit.ly/freshly-food>

Reduce food waste with this mobile app

- Used Google Cloud Vision API to identify photos and track expiration dates of foods in a user's inventory
- Recommended recipes & displayed nutrition information for each food
- Utilized visualization tools to encourage users to reduce food waste
- Built with: React Native, Expo, Google Cloud Vision API, PostgreSQL